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Davies, Chrissie

From: Plan Apps
Sent: 22 August 2023 16:39
To: Davies, Chrissie
Subject: FW: 2023/0766/PNC Building adj High Moor Manor, High Moor Lane, Wrightington
Attachments: J10 PN forms 220823 - revised address.pdf

Switch-MessageId: cc33c30b6e2e4c3fb6358b9bcc3fa1c2

Message classification: OFFICIAL  
 
 
 

From: Justin Paul <Justin@j10planning.com>  
Sent: 22 August 2023 16:25 
To: Plan Apps <plan.apps@westlancs.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 2023/0766/PNC Building adj High Moor Manor, High Moor Lane, Wrightington 
 
Chrissie 
Please find attached the amended application forms with the address as you requested. 
The building operations involved in the change of use are identified in the Class Q statement and applications forms 
(sic. largely fenestration and internal fit out). 
I trust that this assists and you can duly confirm validation by return. 
Regards 
Justin 
 

 
 

From: Plan Apps <plan.apps@westlancs.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 11:35 AM 
To: Justin Paul <Justin@j10planning.com> 
Subject: FW: 2023/0766/PNC Building adj High Moor Manor, High Moor Lane, Wrightington 
 
Message classification: OFFICIAL  
 
Good morning, 
 
With reference to the below, please find application form attached. 
 
Regards 
 
Chrissie Davies 
Planning Support Officer 
_______________________________ 



2

West Lancashire Borough Council 
52 Derby Street 
Ormskirk  
L39 2DF 
www.westlancs.gov.uk  

Follow us on social media: 

     
 

 
 
 
Think before you print - save energy, paper and ink 
 
Notice: How we handle your data 
 
West Lancashire Borough Council takes your privacy very seriously and will keep your personal data secure at all 
times. We will only use your personal data for the purpose for which it was provided and ensure that it is destroyed 
when no longer required. For further information about your privacy, please see our website. If you would like to 
discuss your privacy in more detail, you can contact the Officer whose details are above this notice. 
 
 
 

From: Plan Apps  
Sent: 22 August 2023 11:33 
To: justin@j10planning.com 
Subject: 2023/0766/PNC Building adj High Moor Manor, High Moor Lane, Wrightington 
 
Message classification: OFFICIAL  
 
 
 
Please find attached a request for further information in relation to your recent planning application. 
 
The information can be sent by email to plan.apps@westlancs.gov.uk in .pdf format. 
 
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
 
 
 

**********************************************************************  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. They are intended solely 
for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the addressee, you are not 
authorised to disclose, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it. If you have received this message 
in error please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments. Any views 
expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender and unless specifically stated or followed up in 
writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the Council's position. This email 
message has been checked for the presence of computer viruses. The Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure 
this email and any attachments are virus free but it is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that they are. 

***********************************************************************  

 


